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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 5:55 PM

To: Jas Tan Siok Thiew
Cc: TEO Kitty;winnie.ho; ANG Yvonne; KHONG Lynn; Birdie Ong Lay Hong; LKK

Valuation
Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S9M019FB / GBD1959H / DOA :04.01.2019

Dear Jas,

The market value of GBD 1959H is $36K-$37K (Estimated) as at Jan20I9

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1',#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: zaleha <zaleha@lbs-auto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 5:00 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;

cynthia.ong <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey
< moto rsu rvey@ft a.com.sg>
Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne

<yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; Birdie Ong Lay Hong

<birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; admin <admin@lbs-auto.com>; Noorafidah

<noorafidah @lbs-auto.com>
Subject: Re: Checking Market Value {MV) - S9M019FB / GBD1959H / DOA : 04.0L.2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to jas.tan@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48

hours.

Thanks & Regards,

Zaleha

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#0r-07
Singapore 557323
tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866
fax:62818748

,



L.m's,
CONFIDTNTIALITY NOTICT
-fhis email (and any atlachmenl) is intended only forthe atlention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential

inforrnation. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is nol permitted. If you are not the intended refipient, pleas€ permanently delele

the original, destroy all copies and rnl'arnr the sender by rettirn emajl. Thank you
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PAII$/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehi cle Qwner Particulars
oFiner lDTypei

Owner lD:

Vehlcle Details
Vehicla No,r

Vohicl€ to bc Exportad:

lntended Deregistration Oate;

Vehicle Makei

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColoun

Manufacturing Ycar:

Engine No.:

chesri$ No;

Maximum Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

Original ftegistratlon Date:

First Registration Date:

ftanderCount;

Actual ARF Prid:

lntended P,ARF Rabate Details
PARF Elleiblllty:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmounh

tntended COE Rebate Deteils
COE Expiry Datc:

COE Category:

COE P€riod(Yearsh

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rcbate Amount:

The lnform ation contained helein is correct 3s et 07 Jen 2019

; e4444 8O2

Company

2833K

GBDl'59H
Yes

07Jrn 2019

NIS5AN

NV2OO l.SLMTABSAIRBAGzWD 6DR EURO 5

Sllver

2074

R9KC4000053716

vsKYBAM20Z0085355

$19.611.00

15 Jul 2014

15 Jul 2014

0

$98100

No

$0.00

t4Jul 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

10

$43,001,00

$2s,73100

$23,73100

DoA ) +1. lrt
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lrttps:/1vrl.lta.gov,sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FuNC... Monday, January 0'1,2019
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Naw Cars

Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sg0arMart

Sell My Car Directory Froducts lnsurance Articles

. [Upcoming] 2019 Hyundai Elanka (facetift)
I Durian Sellers - recomnrefidalions anri to avoid
. Sitrgapore helpful drivers

Login Sign up

Forum Resources

Post an Advertisefient
Sell it yourself! Advedise it atjust

$58 until it's $OLD!

Adv€jrtiser Login Ways of Sellinq
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Search Selection Nissan t{V200

l$'t oy o;i; C-ee1"q_*, -I nooEer1Ji1pees-'jl

f{issan NV20O 1.5M

Nissan NV200 1,51,1

l$issan ruVzOO 1.5M

Price

Anl

To compare cars,
select from the
search resllts.

2014

To compare ca6,
select from the
search resqlta.

::,,:il ',iii:l Y"

Mileage Veh Type

Any Any

Van

I Nissan NV200

Depreciation

---t
-...........i

Eng Cap

An-y

Status

All

Av*ilabl€

Arl!,

$40,800 96,970 lyt 17-Nov-2014 1,461 cc 73,383 km Van

Fuel Type: Diesel

Rare.One Own€r, Very Low Mileage, High Trade{n Value For Existing Vehicle, High Loan Avaibble Easily, Engine And Gearbox Still In Very cood
Conditions. Call Any Of Our Sales Person Now Or Visit Us T...

posted: 09--lan-2019 Ii"X:'^ 
roto Nas$an NV200, 2014 n'ssan nv200, Nissan NV200, nis$an nv200, Nis$an, NV200, nv200, '!,sed

ii6,777 97,280 /yr 28-Jan-2014 1,461 cc

Fuel Type: Diesel

Festive Hot Sales! New Paint, New Seats, Low Mileage. Superb Condition, High Loan, High Trade-ln, Call For Door Step Viewing

Bell Aut0 Pte Ltd

pos[edr 0B-Jan-2019 IXl:" 
roto Nissan NV200, 201{ nissan nv200, Njssan NV200/ nissao nv200, Nissan, NV2oQ, n\,200, r.ised

Available

SOLD

gt,i,{;}J J rjl}li

&vaitabte

Avaitabte

N.A 31-Mar-2014 L,46L cc

Fuel Type: Diesel

1 Owner Agent Maintain. Genuine True Mileage! Guaranteed Cheapest In Market! Up To 100% Loan Available! Extremely Well Maintained, Not
Abused. Very Cheap f4onthly Installment, High Trade ln Value For y..,

posred; 08-"1an,2019 If;" 
roto Nissan NV200, 2014 nissan nv200, Nissan NV200, nrssan nv200, Nlssan, NV200, nv200, Used

Nissan NV2OO 1.5M $38,800 $7,010 /yr 21-1uF2014 1,461 cc 76,000 km Van

Fuel Type: Diesel

It'S An Inexpensive Grgo Van With Lots Of Cargo Capacity, Great Fuel Economy. And A Tight Turning Radius. Nv200 Was Test To Carry Everything
From Washer And Dryer Sets To Lumber, Bbqs, And A Honda Ct.,.

po5redi 05-ldn_2019 Tagsn 201.4 Nissan NV200, 7014 nissan r1v700, Nissan NV?00, nissan nvr"00, Nissan. NV200, nv200, Used

precise Auto S€rvice - R€pair & Servicing

Your Trusted Car Workshop, a one-stop car workshop specialising in Japanese cars.

Nlore info about this shop

Itli$san NV20O :^.SM $36,800 $6,740 lyt 25-Jun-2014 1,461 cc

Fuel Type: Diesel

1 Owner, Excellent Condition. Easy To Maintained, Fuel Efficient, Strong Engine, Book For Test Drive, No Obligation, We Are Able To Do 100% Loan
And High Trade In.

ABWIN (1994) fte Ltd

postedr 05-lan-2019 Ii::," 
toro Nissan NV200, 2014 nissan nv200, Nissan NV200, nissan nv200, Nissan, NV200, nv200, Used

ll**i: Nissan NV2O0 1,5M $39,300 $7,Lso lyt 28-Jun-2014 1,461 cc 44,820 km Vanfry- 

-r
p - - rel Type: Diesel

{ " ' 1.ti.i::,9l","lwhgl Dr?y.e Foj Pl'vite Usage.Only.very Low Mileage 45k Km Done. Never Carry Heavy Goods. Original Paintwork Since Day One.

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

Available

Nissan NV200 1.5M

21-lul-2014

shortlist I I ]

To compare cars/
select from the
search results.
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https://www.sgcarmart,com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=NV200&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2014&MOD=Nissan 113


